Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: J”A( cﬂf@
Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: September 10, 2014
RE: Approval of selection of AFA Engineering, LL.C, CMTA Consulting Engineers, Shrout,

Tate, Wilson Mechanical Electrical Engineers, and Paladin to provide Professional
Engineering Services—HVAC under RFP #34-2014

REP #34-2014, Request for Qualifications Professional Engineering Services—HVAC was issued by the
Division of Purchasing to select a firms to provide these services to LFUCG divisions, through the
Department of General Services. From among the proposals, the evaluation committee selected AFA
Engineering, LL.C, CMTA Consulting Engineers, Shrout, Tate, Wilson Mechanical Electrical Engineers, and
Paladin.

The selected firms will provide services to LFUCG departments on a project-by-project basis.

cc: Sally Hamilton, CAO
William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance
Geoff Reed, Commissioner, General Services
Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities and Fleet Management
Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator
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